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Janet Beam

From: TR Drilling [trdrilling@boernewireless.net]

Sent: Tuesday, January 23,2007 10:23 AM

To: Jan Beam

Subject: Emailing: Well Report.Rodney Yates 32 Sisterdale Rd. W5258
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STATE OF TEXAS WELL REPORT for Tracking #102562

Owner:

Address

Rodney Yates

P.O. Box 1491
Boerne, TX 78006

32 Sisterdale Rd.
Boerne, TX 78006

Kendall

1574ft.

Owner Well #:

Grid #:

w5258

68-114

WellLocation Latitude: 29'49',00" N

WellCounty:

Elevation:

Longitude:

GPS Brand Used

098" 44' 21" W

Garmin Geko 101

Type of Work: NewWell Proposed Use: Domestic

Drilling Date

Diameter of Hole:

Drilling Method:

Borehole
Completion:

Annular Seal Data:

Surface
Completion

Started: 1211212006
Completed: 1211812006

Diameter: 9 7/8 in From Surface To 300 ft
Diameter: 6 in From 300 ft To 580 ft

Air Rotary

Open Hole

1st lnterval: From 0 ft to 300 ft with 4ydsCementGrout (#sacks and material)
2nd lnterval: No Data
3rd lnterval: No Data
Method Used: Gravity
Cemented By: TR Drilling & Service LLC
Distance to Septic Field or other Concentrated Contamination: 150 ft
Distance to Property Line: No Data
Method of Verification: estimated
Approved by Variance: No Data

Surface Slab lnstalled

Water Level

Packers:

Plugging lnfo:

Type Of Pump:

WellTests

Static level: 275 ft. below land surface on 1211512006
Artesian flow: No Data

No Data

Casing or CemenUBentonite left in well: No Data

Submersible
Depth to pump bowl: (No Data) ft

Estimated
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Yield: 20+ GPM with (No Data) ft drawdown after (No Data) hours

Water Quality:

Certification Data:

Company
lnformation

Driller License
Number:

Licensed Well
Driller Signature:

Registered Driller
Apprentice
Signature:

Apprentice
Registration
Number:

Comments:

Type of Water: No Data
Depth of Strata: No Data
Chemical Analysis Made: No
Did the driller knowingly penetrate any strata which contained undesirable constituents: No

The driller certified that the driller drilled this well (or the well was drilled under the driller's direct
supervision) and that each and all of the statements herein are true and correct. The driller
understood that failure to complete the required items will result in the log(s) being returned for
completion and resubmittal.

TR Drilling & Service LLC
P.O. Box 733
Boerne, TX 78006

2901

Billy Todd Moore

Jonathen Puhrmann

No Data

746

IMPORTANT NOTICE FOR PERSONS HAVING WELLS DRILLED CONCERNING CONFIDENTIALITY

TEX. OCC. CODE Title 12, Chapter 1901.251, authorizes the owner (owner or the person for whom the
well was drilled) to keep information in Well Reports confidential. The Department shall hold the contents
of the well log confidential and not a matter of public record if it receives, by certified mail, a written
request to do so from the owner.

Please include the report's Tracking number (Tracking #102562) on your written request.

Texas Department of Licensing & Regulation
P.O. Box 12157

Austin, TX78711
(51 2) 463-7880

DESC. & COLOR OF FORMATION MATERIAL CASING, BLANK PIPE & WELL SCREEN DATA

From (ft) To (ft) Description
0-1 Topsoil
1-3 Caliche
3-25 Yellow Rock & Red Clay
25-176 Grey rock & shale
'|'76-218 Grey yellow rock & shale
218-265 Grey rock & shale
265-334 Grey tan rock
334-375 Tan yellow rock
375-432 Grey tan rock
432-506 Grey rock & shale calcite
506-544 Tan white rock porous

Dia. New/Used
6 N Sch 40 PVC

Type
0-300

Setting From/To
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544-576 Grey brown rock & shale
576-580 Soft grey shale
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wELL REGrsrRAroN # 9zSg
DATE sTARTED lz-tz-T-
PRECINCT

i2 . Yt,wq

INSPECTION REPORT
ERVAT

WELL USE I7T^'
DATE COMPLETED I _16 -7oczL

OWNER
BUILDER
SUBDIVISION
ADDRESS (911) 14-

DRILLER Tr<
DISTANCE FROM PROPERTY LINE tC>O (-
DISTANCE FROM POTENTIAL POLLUTION SOURCES

PHONE
PHONE
u_ BLK_ LOT_

L
150 FT (PWS) 100 FT 50 FT

BoRE HoLE srzE lo.
TYPE OF CASING *,1.4O
srzE oF cAStNG (o D ) ,l

LENGTH OF CASING 7AO
CEMENTEDTO 7oO
CEMENTING METHOD
TorAL DEPTH 9Z,o PMA
DATE WELL PLUGGED N
STATIC WATER LEVEL
AQUIFER {-
STRATA (FORMATTON)
ELEVATToN q14
LATITUDE An ' ut't ,0O16"N
tONCtUOe q,ot @aM "w

INSPECTOR ,,7-
GATE COMBO

0

DATA ENTERED oT FAXED


